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Ash Waghela

From: ISD Alcohol Licensing <Alcohol@homeoffice.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 May 2019 15:13

To: license

Subject: RE: Review Application - 120 High Street Wealdstone, HA3 7AL AL25219

Good afternoon, 
 
Thank you for providing the review for  the above premises.  
 
Further to our search we wish to add to your submission details below: 
 
 
A visit was conducted at Address: HR Food and wine, 120 high street, Wealdstone, Harrow HA3 
7AL  
 
Where on entry one male illegal worker was encountered and confirmed as an overstayer in the 
UK. 
 
A civil penalty of £10,000 for the employment of one person with no right to work in the UK was 
issued to Mr Mr Dijeet Singh Kapoor on the 04.04/2019. This amount is still outstanding. 
 
Regards  
 

Paul Wynter 
 
Interventions and Sanctions Directorate| Alcohol and LNR licensing Team 
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